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LOOMIS - SAYLES - 8 - COMPANY

INCORPORATED
140 FEDERAL STREET
BOSTON 10O

May 27, 1948

The Honorable Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman
Board of Governors

Federal Reserve System

Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:

Owing to transportetion difficulties, my trip
to Washington has been postponed until the first week
in June. According to present plans, 1 shall be there
from the fourth through the sixth, and hope that I shall
be able tc see you then, if your program permits.

Sincerely,

W. R. Stark

WRS:b

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





